

**TRUMAN STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT
ELEVENTH SESSION OF THE 2019-2020 GENERAL BODY
OCTOBER 27, 2019**

Called to Order 5:00 p.m.

1) Preliminary Items

- a) Roll Call
- b) Approval of Minutes
 - i) Approved
- c) Gallery Introductions/Business
- d) Membership Appointment/Resignation
 - i) Minor Appointment of Josh German and Alex Graham as members of the Vision Doc Committee (Schmidt)
 - (1) Approved
 - ii) Minor Appointment of Josh German as the U&I Chartering Committee Student Government Representative (Schmidt)
 - (1) Approved
- e) Oath of Office
- f) Changes to the Agenda
 - i) None

2) Auxiliary Reports

- a) Speaker of the Student Senate
 - i) Rules Revision will be meeting Thursday at 8 a.m. to discuss Constitutional revisions.
- b) Faculty Advisor
- c) Staff Advisor
- d) SAB Representative
 - i) Tree climbing on the Quad! Monday from 11-5. You can reserve a spot or walk up.
- e) Student Representative to the Board of Governors
 - i) No report
- f) Athletic Fee Accountability Committee
- g) Environmental Sustainability Fee Accountability Committee
 - i) Applications are still open; we have a strong pool of applicants, but we are trying to get more from environmental organizations.
- h) Academic Affairs Committee
 - i) Please encourage anyone you know who is graduating in December to apply to speak at Commencement!
- i) Diversity Committee
 - i) No report
- j) Environmental Affairs Committee
 - i) Labyrinth timeline is still being worked out, we're trying to find contractors for the project.
 - ii) We are gathering data on energy usage on campus, will be meeting with Donna Liss to discuss this.
 - iii) Questions:
 - (1) Will the cost be higher be with the outside contracting?
 - (a) Yes, but it's uncertain how much more.
- k) External Affairs Committee
 - i) No report
- l) Health, Wellness, and Safety Committee
 - i) The schedule for Mental Health Awareness Week ()is done, some highlights include: Dr. Eric Dickson from Music will be doing a meditation and mindfulness session on Tuesday, puppies on the Quad on Friday, tabling and stickers throughout the week.
 - ii) Meeting with Sara Seifert to talk about developing a safety app.

- iii) Julie Sneddon says there is not a blanket policy for mental health and attendance, JED committee will examine that in the future.
 - m) Student Affairs Committee
 - i) We are working on a healthy eating initiative to coincide with the colder weather, the Student Appreciation Week schedule is in progress, we have a resolution in progress.
 - n) Purple Friday Subcommittee
 - i) Sign up to table! Thanks for your help last week!
 - o) Select Committee on Parking Appeals
 - i) Number of appeals is lower, but they have been more vigorous lately.
 - ii) Alcohol Policy Advisory Committee did not meet last week, Janna Stoskopf was ill.
 - iii) Career Center
 - p) Sexual Assault Prevention Designee
 - i) No report
 - q) TEDx Ad Hoc Committee
 - i) 140 of 200 tickets have been reserved for TEDx. You MUST put your name on the volunteer sign-up in order to attend.
 - r) Vision Doc Ad Hoc Committee
 - i) Two new members! Hope to meet this week.
 - s) Women's Leadership Conference Ad Hoc Committee
 - i) Date and location requests have been submitted. Looking for speakers now, please submit suggestions, we're aiming for a diverse panel.
 - t) IT Director
 - i) No report
 - u) Public Relations Director
 - i) We have two Amazon gift cards that will be used. Have been updating photo boards, and will be doing member/committee spotlights. Please send me photos/videos for the monthly recap!
- 3) Executive Reports
 - a) Treasurer
 - i) Appropriations slate next week
 - b) Secretary
 - i) No report
 - c) The President and Vice President of the Student Association
 - i) Symposium committee - we have a syllabus draft. There will be open faculty forums Wednesday October 29 from 11:30-12:30 and Friday, November 1 from 2:30-3:30.
 - ii) Faculty Senate is Thursday from 3:30-5:00 - they will be discussing the resolution we passed a few weeks ago.
 - iii) Next all-school email will be sent out Friday - send your blurbs by 8:30 a.m. Wednesday.
 - iv) Members of the Indian Hills Community College Student Government will be observing our meeting next week.
 - v) UMKC Student Government president reached out to us with a resolution aiming to form a sort of coalition Student Government among public universities in Missouri. We are not comfortable with its current form, but we may support it if it revised. Talk to us if you are curious.
 - vi) StuGov bonding - movie or game night, send your suggestions! No StuGov dinner this week, but there is a soccer game Wednesday at 8:00 p.m..
 - vii) Committee chairs, please submit room lottery requests by this evening.
 - viii) Freshman roundtable - please tell your freshman friends! It will be very low-key, but please be prepared.
 - ix) Questions
 - (1) What will the format of the roundtable be? Dress code?
 - (a) Every table will be discussing the same topics. Wear something casual but nice. Wear your name tags!
- 4) Old Business

- a) [A Resolution Amending the Ethical Code of Conduct of the Truman State University Student Government](#) (Kolok)
 - i) The only change is the line item revision.
 - ii) Passed 17-0-2
- 5) **New Business**
 - a) \$800 Large Expenditure Money Motion for T-shirts and apparel (Alexander)
 - i) Original budget was not enough, hence the motion.
 - (1) \$600 is for the t-shirts that everyone will get, the rest for the crew necks that are optional. The crew necks will be of some cost to you, approximately \$10.
 - ii) Questions
 - (1) Sign-up sheet for the crew necks?
 - (a) Yes, you can choose your size.
 - iii) Approved
 - b) [A Resolution in Recognition and Support of the First Generation Advisory Committee](#) (Crawford)
 - i) This comes from a request by a member of the committee asking for a resolution supporting them.
 - ii) Discussion
 - (1) Is this a student organization or university group?
 - (a) As an advisory committee, it is made up of faculty, staff, students, so it's a university entity. There is a separate student organization, but we are supporting both.
- 6) **Announcements**
 - a) Deanna is giving a presentation on the Critical Languages Scholarship Monday at 7 p.m., go if you are even remotely interested!

Adjourned 5:39 p.m.